



Dingle Elementary School/ Escuela Primaria C.E. Dingle
School Site Council (SSC) Agenda/Minutes January
Agenda / Minutas del Consejo del Plantel Escolar - Enero

Meeting Date/Fecha de la Reunión: 1/28/21	Meeting Location/Ubicación de la Reunión: ZOOM- Meeting ID: 982 7832 1295 Passcode: 226698
Starting Time/Hora de Inicio: 5:00 pm	Ending Time/Tiempo de Finalización: 6:00 PM

Participants: Elected SSC Council Members. All staff, parents and members of the public invited./Participantes: Miembros electos del Consejo del SSC. Todo el personal, padres y miembros del público están invitados.

Item/Time Limit/ Artículo / Límite de Tiempo	Actions Requested/ Acciones Solicitadas	Person Responsible/ Persona Responsable	Minutes/Minutos
1. Call to Order (1 minute)/ Llamar al Orden	None	Chair/ Presidente	Beja called the meeting to order at 5:05 pm <i>Beja abrió la reunión a las 5:05 pm</i>
2. Roll Call (1 minute)/Acto de Pasar Lista	None	Secretary/ Secretario	Mandy Dye, Dan Flores, Brenda Rojas, Vicki Fu, Beja Springer, Nallely Castro
3. Additions/Changes to Agenda (1 min.)/Adiciones / Cambios a la Agenda		Chair/ Presidente	Meeting will be recorded due to the fact that there is a lot of important information being shared. All in agreement. <i>La reunión se grabará debido al hecho de que se comparte mucha información importante. Todo de acuerdo.</i>
4. <u>Reading and Approval of Minutes</u> (5 min.)/Lectura y Aprobación de las <u>Minutas</u>		Secretary	Mandy motioned to approve the minutes. Dan seconded the motion. Passed unanimously. Mandy hizo un gesto para aprobar el acta. Dan secundó la moción. Aprobado por unanimidad.

5. Reports of Officers/Committees (5 min.)/ Informes de Oficiales / Comités		Chair/ Presidente	Dan - LCAP - reviewed the goals and clarified the vocabulary used.and added a new goal:Student centered engagement opportunities <i>Dan - LCAP - revisó las metas y aclaró el vocabulario utilizado y agregó una nueva meta: oportunidades de participación centradas en el estudiante.</i>
6. Public Comment (5 min.)/Comentario Público	*Not Applicable	Chair/ Presidente	None <i>Ninguno</i>

**Under the Open Meeting Law, no action related to public comment may be acted upon at the meeting. Issues raised at the meeting may be scheduled for another SSC meeting, as approved by the council. Public comment is generally limited to two minutes per person./* Bajo la Ley de Reuniones Abiertas, ninguna acción relacionada con comentarios públicos puede ser objeto de acciones en la reunión. Los problemas planteados en la reunión pueden programarse para otra reunión del CPE (Consejo del Plantel Escolar), según lo apruebe el consejo. El comentario público se limita generalmente a dos minutos por persona.*

7. Unfinished Business/Asunto Inconcluso (0 min.)	NA	Principal/ Directora	None/Ninguno
8. New Business/Nuevos Negocios (45 min.) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Review and approve School Safety plan/Revisar y aprobar el plan de seguridad escolar. ● Monitor and Review school plan implementation:Title 1 SIPPs Intervention Model Update/Supervisar y revisar la implementación del plan escolar: Actualización del modelo de intervención de los SIPP del Título 1 ● Review and approve SPSA Amendment/Revisar y aprobar la Enmienda de SPSA ● Data Review: California Dashboard/iReady Diagnostic Reading and Math - In progress/Revisión de datos: California Dashboard / iReady 	Yes, School Safety Plan No Yes, SPSA Amend No	Principal/ Directora	School Safety Plan - Social Emotional Component.School is completing lessons weekling and daily check in. PBIS is a new team in training with other schools in the district. Tier 2 meetings are happening weekly. The plan was mostly around the students feeling safe at the school. Vicki Keith mentioned that the lunch time was filled with a lot of behavior and more supervision and activities are a great thing. Stakeholders collaborations, connecting community resources were areas that were updated last year. Currently the school does not have a student council, but ASES has a leadership group. Vicki Keith mentioned that groups should be open to the entire school because ASES is a small group.Beja moved to approve the safety

<p><i>Diagnostic Reading and Math - En progreso</i></p>			<p>plan as presented. Mandy seconded to motion. Motion passed unanimously.</p> <p><u>School Plan implementation (title 1) -</u> Goal 1 - SIPPS intervention to be completed k-5. 3 intervention teachers hired and 6 ASES tutors will also be helping.</p> <p>Goal 2 - Family Engagement: STEM Nights and our Latino Literacy Project.</p> <p>Improve Goal 3 - English Learner Academic Performance: ELD Art afterschool program.</p> <p>Beja asked about a math intervention. Vicki Keith asked about the data from last year</p> <p><u>SPSA Amendment:</u> School were given more Title 1 \$2,234 and \$175. Ursula proposed to put the \$2,234 into Goal 2 and the \$175 into Goal 3. Dan Motioned to approve the placement of the money. Brenda seconded the motion. Passed unanimously.</p> <p><u>Data Review:</u> iReady diagnostic results for the mid year test. Beja asked if the results are because of instruction or if it is because the students are becoming more familiar with the program. Vicki Fu stated that as a teacher, the validity of the results make teachers cautions because it is really hard to know who is doing the work, and this is hard that these are a snapshot of the students and are hard to go off of.</p> <p><u>Next Meeting will have the needs assessment data to discuss. Title 1 form with final iready data and SIPPS progress monitoring.</u></p> <p><i>Plan de seguridad escolar - Componente socioemocional. La escuela está completando</i></p>
---	--	--	---

		<p><i>las lecciones semanales y el registro diario. PBIS es un nuevo equipo en entrenamiento con otras escuelas del distrito. Las reuniones de nivel 2 se realizan semanalmente.</i></p> <p><i>El plan consistía principalmente en que los estudiantes se sintieran seguros en la escuela. Vicki Keith mencionó que la hora del almuerzo estuvo llena de mucho comportamiento y más supervisión y actividades son algo grandioso. Las colaboraciones de las partes interesadas, la conexión de recursos comunitarios fueron áreas que se actualizaron el año pasado. Actualmente la escuela no tiene un consejo estudiantil, pero ASES tiene un grupo de liderazgo. Vicki Keith mencionó que los grupos deben estar abiertos a toda la escuela porque ASES es un grupo pequeño. Beja propuso aprobar el plan de seguridad tal como se presentó. Mandy apoyó la moción. La moción fue aprobada por unanimidad.</i></p> <p><i>Implementación del plan escolar (título 1) - Meta 1 - Se completará la intervención de SIPPS de kínder a quinto. También estarán ayudando 3 maestros de intervención contratados y 6 tutores de ASES.</i></p> <p><i>Objetivo 2 - Participación familiar: Noches STEM y nuestro Proyecto de alfabetización latina.</i></p> <p><i>Mejorar la meta 3 - Rendimiento académico de los estudiantes de inglés: programa de arte ELD después de clases. Beja preguntó sobre una intervención matemática. Vicki Keith preguntó sobre los datos del año pasado.</i></p>
--	--	---

			<p><i>Enmienda de SPSA: Las escuelas recibieron más Título 1 § 2,234 y § 175. Ursula propuso poner los § 2,234 en la Meta 2 y los § 175 en la Meta 3. Dan hizo la moción para aprobar la colocación del dinero. Brenda apoyó la moción. Aprobado por unanimidad.</i></p> <p><i>Revisión de datos: resultados de diagnóstico de iReady para la prueba de mitad de año. Beja preguntó si los resultados se deben a la instrucción o si los estudiantes se están familiarizando con el programa. Vicki Fu afirmó que, como maestra, la validez de los resultados hace que los maestros sean cautelosos porque es realmente difícil saber quién está haciendo el trabajo, y es difícil que se trate de una instantánea de los estudiantes y es difícil partir.</i></p> <p><i>La próxima reunión tendrá los datos de evaluación de necesidades para discutir. Formulario de título 1 con datos finales listos para usar y seguimiento del progreso de SIPPS</i></p>
9. Adjournment /Clausura (1 min.)		Chair/ Presidente	<p>Beja moved to end the meeting. Brenda seconded the motion to end the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 5:55pm</p>